

Casey, Francis

From: Mallarino, Antonio [AGRON] <apmallar@iastate.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Franzen, David; Casey, Francis; Daniel Kaiser (dekaiser@umn.edu); Dahl, Jonathan; Margenot, Andrew J; James J Camberato (jcambera@purdue.edu); Andrew Stammer; Carrie Laboski; Nathan, Manjula; jason.d.clark@sdsu.edu; Bijesh Maharjan; Dorivar Ruiz Diaz; culman.2@osu.edu; megan.orourke@usda.gov; Brouder, Sylvie M (sbrouder@purdue.edu)
Subject: Indiana rep, RE: NCERA13 virtual meeting Jan 8

Thanks Dave.

The Indiana rep since Brad left was supposed to be Sylvie Brouder, I think I was chair at the time, but she said couldn't attend one meeting at least, so I try to draft Jim Camberato and included both in the list while was chair. I included Sylvie in this reply. I think Jim attended a portion of a meeting we had in conjunction with the NC fertility conference. So perhaps those two should talk and see who can be the rep, and actually participate.

Antonio

Antonio P. Mallarino, Professor
Nutrient Management Research and Extension
3216 Agronomy Hall, Iowa State University
716 Farm House Lane
Ames, IA 50011
515-294-6200, apmallar@iastate.edu

From: Franzen, David <david.franzen@ndsu.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Casey, Francis <francis.casey@ndsu.edu>; Mallarino, Antonio [AGRON] <apmallar@iastate.edu>; Daniel Kaiser (dekaiser@umn.edu) <dekaiser@umn.edu>; Dahl, Jonathan <dahl@msu.edu>; Margenot, Andrew J <margenot@illinois.edu>; James J Camberato (jcambera@purdue.edu) <jcambera@purdue.edu>; Andrew Stammer <astammer@wisc.edu>; Carrie Laboski <laboski@wisc.edu>; Nathan, Manjula <NathanM@missouri.edu>; jason.d.clark@sdsu.edu; Bijesh Maharjan <bmaharjan2@unl.edu>; Dorivar Ruiz Diaz <ruizdiaz@ksu.edu>; culman.2@osu.edu; megan.orourke@usda.gov
Subject: NCERA13 virtual meeting Jan 8

All,

The poll that most of you responded to the past couple weeks indicated that January 8, Friday, from 2-4pm was the best time for the NCERA13 committee to meet virtually.

I need the administrators to submit a request to authorize the meeting to make it official in the paper/electron trace. As we near the date, my assistant will provide details on how to connect to the meeting and anyone with an agenda item to include, please do so before Wednesday January 6.

Please review the participant list attached. At the time of this document, there was no official Indiana rep. Perhaps there is now?? I emailed Jim Camberato with the hopes that he knows who it is. I suspect it is Sylvie Brouder. I seem to remember that she was swamped with ASA/SSSA responsibilities, but perhaps now she is more free to participate. Please check with her, Jim.

Also, it is unclear to me whether Carrie or Andrew are the official WI reps. Please clarify for future correspondence. I know you are both well connected with the WI lab.

All for now
Dave Franzen